






From: De Carvalho, Noni [Noni.DeCarvalho@Willoughby.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 26 March 2010 2:55:25 PM
To: Mikhael, Samia
Subject: FW: (DWS Doc No 12094252) DA - 2010/34 - JRPP Report - Conditions of Consent Amendments

 
 

From: Craig Stephen [mailto:craig@sbaarch.com.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 24 March 2010 3:38 PM
To: De Carvalho, Noni
Subject: (DWS Doc No 12094252) DA - 2010/34 - JRPP Report - Conditions of Consent Amendments
 
Hello Noni
 
I have reviewed the report and generally we are pleased with the findings.
 
There is one matter however, which is a cause for great concern to us, and on this I ask for your advice on how best to address this 
matter.
 
The item (f) requiring amendment of the roof design to remove the encroachment into the road reserve is problematic and 
compromises the design, both in terms of architecture as well as functional intent.
 
To ‘trim’ the roof back to avoid the minor encroachment (refer to the attached sketches) will require a substantial change to the roof 
form, affectively halving the current proposed roof eaves.
 
From an architectural position, this greatly changes the impact of the roof to the intersection which is seen as a principle element.
 
To alter the roof geometry (to trim the roof edge back on an angle or to chamfer) is not considered to be a solution, to do so destroys 
the simple roof form.
 
From a functional position, this reduces the shading achieved to the northern façade, which in turn will impact on the energy 
efficiency outcomes of the showroom.
 
Given the controls for street awnings, where there is provision for building elements to overhang the footpath, we consider this 
minimal encroachment to be of a similar circumstance – however this is 10.5 metres above the road.
 
I appreciate any advice you may be able to offer. 
 
Kind Regards
 
Craig Stephen B. Arch 
Senior Architect (6947)

Suite 702, 83  Mount  Street 
North Sydney, NSW 2060

P:    02 9929 9988 
F:    02 9929 8899
W:   www.sbaarch.com.au
This email (including all attachments) is intended for the exclusive and confidential use of the addressee(s). The direct or indirect disclosure, distribution, 
use or reproduction of this email and/or attachments without prior written consent is prohibited.
The electronic data attached is not a contractual document. Reference should be made to the issued hard copy when using this data. Due to varying 
precisions and sources of data used to create these files no co-ordinates or dimensions should be electronically generated from these files. Designs, plans 
and specifications, and the copyright therein, are the property of SBA Architects Pty Ltd.
 Virus scanning software is used by SBA Architects Pty Ltd to prevent file and system virus attacks but no warranty is offered. 
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